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September 22, 2009 

Church Quatles 
Peaks Mill Water District 
310 Perkins Road 
Frankfort, KY 40601 

RE: Case No 2009-00365 
Filing Deficiencies 

The Commission staff has reviewed your application in the above case. This filing is 
rejected for the reasons set forth below. 

I. Filing deficiencies pursuant to 807 KAR 5:Oll: 

807 KAR 5 : O l l :  Section lO(l)(b) Statement by utility confirming that copy of filing was simultaneously sent to 
the Attorney General (Attorney General has 10 days to not’@ PSC if he requests a hearing.) 

807 KAR 5:Oq 1: Section lO(l)(C) Statement explaining why proposed changes could not have been included in 
last rate case and why Current conditlons prevent deferring change until next rate case. 

807 KAR 5:Oll:  Section 10(l)(d) Impact statement identifying group of customers (both existing and potential) 
affected by proposed change. 
807 KAR 5:Ol I : Section lO(l)(e) Income statement and balance sheet for a recent 12-month period. 

807 KAR 5:Ol l :  Section 8 If copy Of public notice is included, did it meet requirements? (For sewers, direct 
mailing is required. See KRS 278.185) 

2. Filing deficiencies pursuant to KRS 278.180 

KRS 278.1 80 Has 30 days’ notice been given to the Commission? (No effective date means no notice given 
and this is acceptable.) 
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The statutory time period in which the Cornmission must process this case will not 
commence until the above-mentioned information is filed with the Commission. If your filing 
contains a proposed effective date, the rejection of your filing for reasons of deficiencies voids 
that proposed effective date. When you file the required information to correct the 
deficiencies, you may refile your proposed tariff with a new proposed effective date that is at 
least 30 days from the date you file the required information. You are requested to file I O  
copies of this information within 15 days of date of this letter. If you need further assistance, 
please contact my staff at 5021564-3940. 

Sincerely, 

Jeff Derouen 
Executive Director 

JD/tw 


